



Juan Nieto

Web Developer - Project Manager

Web developer with more than 10 years of experience developing solutions in WordPress, Drupal and Joomla. Certified Scrum Master and Product Owner, currently managing a web development team. I am a professional looking for new challenges and professional growth. I am not afraid of obstacles; an effective communication and teamwork are the key.

Contact

Phone

+593 9 95767405

Email

info@jnietos.com

Address

Guayaquil, Ecuador

Website

jnietos.com

Education

2024

Computer Engineering

Universidad Particular de Loja

2004

Bachelor of Science

Instituto Particular Abdón Calderón

Top Skills

- Project management
- Scrum
- WordPress
- Problem-Solving
- Teamwork
- Web Design

Languages

English C1

Spanish Native

French A1

Experience

Convesio Inc. 2024 - Present
Technical Project Manager
 Facilitate the team in achieving high performance and quality standards by holding individual contributors and the team accountable for their work.
 Collaborate with the account manager to define project schedules and scopes, effectively communicating these parameters to stakeholders.
 Organize and lead working meetings and project status updates to ensure seamless coordination and progress tracking.
 Deliver tangible business value to our consulting and strategy clients while optimizing resource utilization and minimizing costs.
Skills: Technical Project Management, Scrum, Agile, Leadership, Management, Team Leadership

Fundación Universitaria Iberoamericana 2016 - 2024
Scrum Master – Project manager
 Facilitator and technical lead for the team. Responsible for ensuring that the team adheres to the Scrum framework, helping the team to be as productive as possible and to grow their skills and career. Responsible for the technology direction of projects and products, providing guidance to the team. Oversee of the day-to-day development work, ensuring that engineers are productive and meeting deadlines.
 Identifying project goals and scope, planning and documenting project tasks and ensuring deliverables are delivered on-time. Managing all project resources and effectively communicating with stakeholders, eliminating blockers and potential risks, ensuring top-quality results and project success
Skills: WordPress, Drupal, Asana, Kanban, JavaScript, jQuery, Responsive Web Design, PHP, HTML, CSS, SASS, HTML5, Bootstrap, PostgreSQL, MySQL, Scrum, Project managing, DDD

Saltiveri Ogilvy 2015 - 2016
Community Manager
 Setting and implementing social media and communication campaigns to align with marketing strategies. Providing engaging text, image and video content for social media accounts. Responding to comments and customer queries in a timely manner
Skills: WordPress, JavaScript, PHP, HTML, CSS, HTML5, Bootstrap, Adobe Suite

Revista Awake 2014 - 2015
Programmer
 Layout design and interactivity programming for the magazine articles using Adobe inDesign. Creation of articles for the magazine and its publications in WordPress.
Skills: WordPress, JavaScript, PHP, HTML, CSS, HTML5, Bootstrap, Adobe Suite, Adobe inDesign



Juan Nieto

Web Developer - Project Manager

Web developer with more than 10 years of experience developing solutions in WordPress, Drupal and Joomla. Certified Scrum Master and Product Owner, currently managing a web development team. I am a professional looking for new challenges and professional growth. I am not afraid of obstacles; an effective communication and teamwork are the key.

Contact

Phone

+593 9 95767405

Email

info@jnietos.com

Address

Guayaquil, Ecuador

Website

jnietos.com

Education

2024

Computer Engineering

Universidad Particular de Loja

2004

Bachelor of Science

Instituto Particular Abdón Calderón

Top Skills

- Project management
- Scrum
- WordPress
- Problem-Solving
- Teamwork
- Web Design

Languages

English C1

Spanish Native

French A1

Experience

- Domo Soluciones Web & TI** 2011 - 2014
Desarrollador Senior
Creation, administration and maintenance of websites using HTML/CSS/Javascript and CMS implementations such as Drupal, WordPress and Joomla.
Team leadership and mentoring of junior web developers.
Development of applications for social networks and administration.
Skills: WordPress, Drupal, Joomla, Asana, Kanban, JavaScript, Responsive Web Design, PHP, HTML, CSS, HTML5, Bootstrap, PostgreSQL, MySQL
- Agencia DSS** 2009 - 2010
Desarrollador
Development of tools in .Net C # 2008 using NET Entity Framework and LINQ.
Creation and Administration of Databases MSSQL Server, functions and stored procedures.
Skills: Software Development, C#, .NET, MSSQL
- Magika Studios** 2007 - 2009
Programador
Responsible for the creation and administration of databases, configuration and administration of remote servers and developed and administrated web pages.
I had the opportunity to work in the configuration and administration of virtual stores (OsCommerce), forums systems (PhpBB) and virtual communities' systems.
Skills: Joomla, PHP, HTML, CSS, OsCommerce, PhpBB

Certifications

Scrum Product Owner Professional Certificate

Certiprof, 2022

Scrum Master Professional Certificate - SMPC

Certiprof, 2023

References

Christian Rosenthal

Account Director, Believeco

Phone: +1 (647) 572-2179

Email: christian.rosenthal@believeco.com

Iván Campaña

Full Stack Engineer, ASSETLINK

Phone: +351 938861204

Email: ivan.campana@gmail.com